/‘ SOUTH
, FLORIDA EXHIBIT "A"

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: SEPTEMBER 24, 2025

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: FRED HAWKINSCL_---m;M
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

l. RESIGNATIONS:

Name Position Effective Date
Megan Togno Assistant Registrar, Customer Service and Records 9/05/2025
Il. Retirements
Name Position Effective Date
Lauren Redick Front Office Manager, Dental Education Clinic 9/05/2025
Cathy Lewis Administrative Assistant Il, Arts & Science 9/30/2025
lll. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2025-26, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Shawntise Brown Medical Assisting \
Daniel Couto Biology \
Mary Ann Duncan Master Student I
Abraham Garcia Electrical Apprenticeship Y
Ryan Jones Electrical Apprenticeship v
Crystal McDonald Dental Education i
Lindsey Owens Practical Nursing/ADN and Clinical Labs ]
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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